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Dates of Construction /Alteration Source

1898
Architect and/or Builder:

Druiding
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Source 
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3 Architectural Significance
O Represents work of a master 
O P° ssesses high artistic values 
® Represents a type, period, or method of construction 
8 Engineering 

None

Architectural Description and Significance: 

See Continuation Sheet

Interior visited? © Yes O No

5 Sources of Information (Reference to Above) —————————————————————————— 5 ———————————————————— (-

A See Continuation Sheet

B
C
D
E
f

Surveyor: • Date: 

M. Betz 4/28/83
USGS Quad and UTM Reference: Acreage: 

Less than 
See Continuation Sheet one acre
Current Owner:

Rev« Gary Dantinne , priest 
St. Mary's Congregation
Current Owner's Address: 

119 W. Seventh Street
Legal Description: 
Lots 1 and 2, northerly, SO 1 of lots 13 and 
14, Block 22, Ledyard'Plat, City of Kaukaun 
The nominated property includes only 
the church building.

Previous Owners Dates Uses Source

4 Historical Significance
OAssoc. with lives of significant persons 
OAssoc. with significant historical events 
©Assoc. with development of a locality 
O Other:
O None Period of significance: 1898-

Histofical Background and Significance: 

See Continuation Sheet

fa Representation in Previous Surveys
OHABS QLDMK ®WIHP QNRHP
O other:

•7 Condition '
O excellent ©good Of air Onoor O ruins

8 District: ———— . — ——————————————————————————

Opiyptal - O contributing O non-contributing.

9 Opinion of National Register Eligibility

date: 4/28/83 initials: MB

® eligible Onot eligible O unknown 
O national O state O local
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St. Mary's Catholic Church (119 W. Seventh Street) 
Intensive Survey Form - Continuation Sheet (1)

Architectural Statement:

Description: St. Mary's Church is distinguished by its cruciform plan and Gothic 
elements including pointed arch ribbed vault ceiling, omnipresent lancet window 
openings, and stained glass. A pointed arch portal with sculpture and a large 
lancet window with quatrefoil tracery dominate the front of this brick building 
located at the southwest corner of Seventh and Hendricks Avenue. Two smaller 
entranceways (also with sculpture and tracery) flank the portal. Above the double 
doorways are plate tracery windows. The central portion of the front facade and 
the two end towers have pyramided roofs. Crosses mark the peaks of these roofs 
while a small fleche • distinguishes the crossing of the nave and transept (which 
are covered by a hip roof). Three clerestory windows with j:$£kin gable roofs are 
located above the side aisles.

Had it been constructed according to the original 1897 plan of the Chicago architect, 
Druiding. St. Mary's would have been the largest church building in the Green Bay 
diocese.^' Three soaring steeples (with louvered openings contained within lancet 
arches) were never built, thus diminishing the heighth of the intended plan. However, 
even without the steeples, the size of the building is immense with a seating capacity 
of 1000.

The interior plan of St. Mary's is typical of most Gothic churches. A multi-storied 
central nave with a pointed arch ribbed vault ceiling is flanked by side aisles and 
is crossed by a transept. A gallery and choir are located above the narthex. The 
clerestory and side aisle windows have stained glass. At the south end of the building, 
the apse displays lancet windows with stained glass and a richly carved altar-considered 
to be the most ornate in the state when the church was built. (E)

The older St. Mary's Catholic School is located near the church at the southwest corner 
of Seventh Street and Main Avenue. This two-story red brick building has undergone 
alterations in recent years including the reduction of the window openings (originally 
six over six sash). Two new concrete block buildings were recently erected to provide 
additional space for the school. A modern rectory and a convent are also located on 
the church grounds. None of these buildings will be included in the nomination.

Significance; Although the three steeples were never completed, St. Mary's Catholic 
Church is an imposing structure and a good example of late Nineteenth Century Neo-Gothic 
ecclesiastical architecture. Like medieval Gothic churches, the immense size of St. 
Mary's reflects the intention of its congregation to erect a building that would surpass 
any structure in the City. The interior is also unusually opulent for the area with 
its richly carved altar, ribbed vaulted ceiling, and beautiful stained glass windows.

Historical Statement:
i

Associated with the development of a locality; St. Mary's Church is historically 
significant as the focal point of the community of Ledyard, now south Kaukauna. When 
the Milwaukee, Lakeshore, and Western Railroad moved its division yards from Manitowoc 
in 1881, the population of south Kaukauna boomed.^' A combination church and school 
was built in 1885 by the newly formed St. Mary's parish on land partially donated by 
the railroad(A & B ' A high school was added in 1891 and the construction of the new 
church in 1898 freed the original parish building for use entirely as a school. ̂ A & c ) 
The Franciscan Sisters of Alverno have taught in St.. Mary's School since its founding.



St. Mary's Catholic Church (119 W. Seventh Street) 
Intensive Survey Form - Continuation Sheet (2)

The role of St. Mary's was a cohesive one for the development of the south side of 
Kaukauna, as the community traditionally has had about a 70% Catholic population, 
and the Irish and German stock of south Kaukauna were linked by their religion to 
the original French Catholic Church on the north side, Holy Cross. Michael Donohue 
and Joseph Klein, among the incorporators of St. Mary's, well represent the Irish 
and German groups who were important in the development of the water power and 
railroad which built Kaukauna's south side.(C) Joseph Klein also platted a large 
addition on the south side.^- ' The St. Mary's parish was first led by Father 
Joseph Rhode as a mission from Holy Cross, as the older north side community actively 
supported religious continuity in the development of the south side.'^) The third 
parish priest, Rev. Francis X. Steinbrecher, guided construction of the 1898 church, 
deliberately introducing European and grand influences into the design to reflect 
the ethnic heritage of the new Kaukauna residents and their expectations of being 
a major Fox River city for the foreseeable future, based on the rush of industrial, 
territorial, and population expansion in the 1880's and 1890's.(E ' St. Mary's 
Church, though built by a daughter parish of Holy Cross, is now the oldest church 
in the community and expresses the optimism of the boom period of the former village 
of Ledyard and the present south side of Kaukauna in tangible brick and stone.

Sources of Information (Reference to Above)

A Lion of the Fox River Valley (Title page missing, believed to have been compiled 
by Kaukauna Sun newspaper, 1891) p. 23, 55.

B Rummel, Rev. Leo 0., 0. Praem, History of the Catholic Church in Wisconsin, 
c. 1898, Knights of Columbus, Wisconsin Council, p. 652.

C Bubolz, Gordon A., Lillian Mackesy, et. al. editors, Land of the Fox, 1949, 
Appleton, Wis., Outagamie County State Centennial Committee, Inc., p. 198.

D Beers, J.J. & Co., Commemorative Biographical Record of the Fox River Valley, 
counties of Brown, Outagamie, & Winnebago, 1895, Chicago, Wilson Humphrey & Co. 
p. 651.

E History of the Catholic Church in Wisconsin, p. 652 - 654.
•p
r Cornerstone.

G Kaukauna Times, June 4, 1897.

USGS Quad and UTM Reference;

UTM: Zone 16 
Easting: 398160 
Northing: 4902900 
USGS Kaukauna Quadrangle 
1:24,000



ST. MARY's Church & School

119 W. 7th St. Kaukauna

W. 8th St.

W. 7th St.

A. Church - Orig. Bldg. 

B. School - Orig. Bldg.

C. School Addition - First Floor is gym, partial 2nd 
floor is class rooms.

D. Convent

E. Priest House

^ Boundaries of nominated property


